09/02/2024, 16:22 Gmail - RE: RWA226902

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

RE: RWA226902

CS.SUPPLIES (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <hyp-tr.cs.supplies@nhs.net> 9 February 2024 at 16:17
To: Agib Majeed <aqgib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk>

Good afternoon

Yes please.

| approve the increase.

MATTHEW LUCK

ASSISTANT BUYER

Supplies Dept

Hull University Teaching Hospitals
NHS Trust

Hull Royal Infirmary

Fountain Street

Hull

HU3 2JZ

Matthew.luck1@nhs.net
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Hyp-tr.cs.supplies@nhs.net

01482-608785

From: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 09 February 2024 15:49

To: CS.SUPPLIES (HULL UNIVERSITY TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <hyp-tr.cs.supplies@nhs.net>
Subject: RWA226902

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello

Good afternoon

Thank you for your order, RWA226902.

| will go ahead and process this now but do need make you aware you have the incorrect prices for the products you require.

All of our EyeMax Neonatal Phototherapy Masks are £55.30 each Ex VAT.

Please let me know if you agree to the above price so | can proceed with your order.

Kind regards
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Aqib Majeed
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do so is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for
exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support
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